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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

May 3, 1976 

DICK CHENEY 

JACK MAR~ 
CliffHansen called me at home on Sunday afternoon in reference 
to the Administration offering to testify before the Senate Judiciary 
Committe~ in reference to the Divestiture Bill. Senator Eastland 
is trying to keep this bill in Committee, but Senator Eastland told 
me he was down by one vote in his efforts to do-so. 

Cliff Hansen called on behalf of Eastland and Hruska for us to get 
a witness to appear on behalf of the Administration. 

You should be aware that Cliff was contacted, I am certain, by 
Bill Timmons for this purpose. Bill called me last Thursday about 
us offering a witness on the Divestiture Bill and I told him that the 
President made a very strong statement on divestiture in Texas. 
On Friday morning at the senior staff I brought up the question of 
Administration testimony without making any reference to the back­
ground call from Timmons. 

Zarb advised me that the Administration had made an attempt to 
testify on this bill, but an effort was rebuffed. I gather this 
resistance came from the Subcommittee Chairman handling this, 
possiblY Senator Hart. In all events, Zarb indicated at the senior 
staff meeting the testimony of the Administration was not sought. 

When Cliff Hanse called me I gave him this report from Frank Zarb 
but told him I would get back into the matter and get back to him. 
I suggested that Frank Zarb call him; however, I overlooked at the 
time that Frank had left for an overseas trip and is not available. 

I have given a copy of this memo to Russ with the request that he get 
in touch with John Hill and ask John Hill to call Cliff Hans en on this. 
However, I think it would be best not to mention the request from 
Timmons & Co.' concerning this matter. 

cc: Russ Rourke 
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